
City of Oceanside

Staff Report

300 North Coast Highway,
Oceanside, California 92054

File #: 25-519 Agenda Date: 2/5/2025 Agenda #: 7.

DATE:  February 5, 2025

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: Water Utilities Department

TITLE: PURCHASE ORDER TO MISCO WATER FOR THREE POLYMER BLENDING UNITS AT
SAN LUIS REY WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve a purchase order to Misco Water, in the amount of
$118,936, for three polymer blending units; and authorize the Financial Services Director, or
designee, to execute the purchase order.
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS

The Water Utilities Department San Luis Rey Water Reclamation Facility (SLRWRF) currently has
three polymer blending units that are required to dewater solids at the treatment plant. The polymer
units are at the end of their service life and spare parts for these units are no longer being
manufactured. Staff secured three quotes for polymer blending units. Misco Water was the lowest
quote. The total cost, including tax and freight is $118,936.

Manufacturer Total Cost

Misco Water $118,936 
D&H Water Systems $129,702 
Velodyne $136,125 

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost for the three polymer blending units is $118,936 and will be charged to the SLR Major Plant
Improvements account 909125500722.5704.10730. This account has an available balance of
$1,718,930; therefore, sufficient funds are available.

Account Number Amount Available Balance

SLR Major Plant Improvements
909125500722.5704.10730

$118,936 $1,718,930

Sewer Service and Flow Fees, in the Sewer Fixed Asset Replacement Fund are the funding sources
for this purchase.
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COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE REPORT

The Water Utilities Commission approved staff’s recommendation at its regularly scheduled meeting
on January 21, 2025.

CITY ATTORNEY’S ANALYSIS

Purchases must comply with Chapter 28A of the City Code.

Prepared by: Rudy Guzman, Water Utilities Manager
Reviewed by: Lindsay Leahy, Water Utilities Director
Submitted by: Jonathan Borrego, City Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Staff Report

2. Misco Water Quote

3. D&H Water Systems Quote

4. Velodyne Quote
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